PINECREST

Pinecrest Gardens Department

DATE:  May 30, 2025

TO: Yocelyn Galiano, ICMA-CM, LEED GA, Village Manager
FROM: Cristina Blanco, Pinecrest Gardens Director
RE: Request for Vendor Proposal Approval - Upper Garden Zoo Fence

| hereby request approval to proceed with a single source vendor proposal for
the fabrication and installation of the fence extension at the Upper Garden Zoo.

The vendor previously installed the existing fence, and utilizing the same
company will ensure continuity in design, materials, and construction
standards. This consistency is critical not only for aesthetic and structural
uniformity but also for the safety of the animals, some of whom have begun
attempting to jump the current fence height.

Given the urgency of the situation and the need for seamless integration with
the current structure, we believe using the original vendor is the most efficient
and secure solution. The costs for this project will be funded through existing
Parks Impact Fees.

Thank you for your consideration.

11000 Red Road Cristina Blanco, Pinecrest Gardens Director www.pinecrestgardens.org
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RESOLUTION NO. 2025-
A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF PINECREST,
FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER
TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH MASTER
FABRICATORS, INC. FOR THE UPPER GARDEN
FENCE EXTENSION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, Master Fabricators, Inc. is the sole vendor and previously installed the existing
fence; and

WHEREAS, the Village Manager wishes to enter into an agreement with Master Fabricators,
Inc. for the Upper Garden Zoo Fence fabrication and installation;

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF PINECREST, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the Village Council hereby authorizes the Village Manager to enter into
the attached agreement with Master Fabricators, Inc. for the Upper Garden Zoo Fence fabrication
and installation.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of , 2025.

Joseph M. Corradino, Mayor
Attest:

Priscilla Torres, MMC
Village Clerk

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:

Mitchell Bierman
Village Attorney

Consent Agenda



Master Fabricators Inc.

10325 SW 111 ST

miami, FL 33176

+1 7865377440
Bianca@MasterFabricatorsinc.com

Proposal

ADDRESS PROPOSAL # 2443
DATE 08/30/2023

Ryan Ruiz
EXPIRATION DATE 09/15/2023

Pinecrest Gardens

P.O. NUMBER
Mesh Fence Extension

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
We propose to fabricate & install: 24,700.00
* 3’ High Wire Mesh Fence extension using - pre galv 2x4 CTC with .187 wire dia, same as existing, with 2x2x1/4 post

extension, Powder coated bronze color. Approximately 92LF Fence and (2) 4’ wide gates.
* If Engineering Calcs & Shop Drawings are required, Add on: +$3,150.

- Price subject to change upon review of final engineered shop TOTAL
drawings. $24,700.00

- Demolition not included.

- Excludes wood and glass related components, unless otherwise
noted.

- Excludes any concrete work.

All proper payments and charges due Master Fabricators, Inc. shall
bear interest in the highest legal rate if not promptly paid within ten
(10) days after same became due. Master Fabricators, Inc. shall be
further entitled to recover all costs of collection and reasonable
attorney’s fees if this matter is turned over to an attorney for collection
or in the event of any litigation (including appeals) involving the
enforcement of interpretation of this agreement.

Accepted By Accepted Date
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